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RFP#16-035-04 – INSURANCE 
ADDENDUM #1 
 
Question#1 :  Please advise the name of the current broker of record. 

 Marinette County does not have a current broker. 
 
Question#2 :  Please identify the current carrier(s) at risk for the County. 

 Current carrier is Aegis Corporation for property and liability insurance.  Marinette 
County is self- insured, but has a TPA for excess worker’s compensation also through 
Aegis Corporation. 
 

Question#3 :  Clarification on Workers’ Compensation coverage; is the county currently self-insured 
up to the $300,000 limit, and if so, who manages the claims up to the $300,000 limit? 

 Yes.  TPA pays claims and coordinates/communicates management of claim with 
county HR Director.   

 
Question#4 : Are you looking for Excess Workers’ Compensation coverage; or TPA claims 

management up to the $300,000 limit?  

 Yes, we are looking for excess workers’ compensation coverage. 
 

Question#5: Who is the current Excess carrier?   

 Wisconsin County Mutual Insurance Corporation 
 
Question#6: If you are looking for claims management services, what is the expected claims vlume 

annually; broken out by coverage (IND and MO)? 

 2015 - Indemnity claims paid $48,741.39 

 2015 - Medical costs paid $82,651.75 

 2015 - Open indemnity $221,501.88 

 2015 - Total dollar loss incurred $181,444.05 
 
Question#7: If you are seeking claims management services doe it also include Takeover (Open) 

claims.  And if so, how many claims are open at present by coverage. 

 Case by case basis for additional fee. 
 
Question #8: Does the claims management include a need for managed care services? 

 Included in TPA. 
 
Question#9: Do you have preferred vendors? 

 No. 
 
Question#10: Who is the county’s current agent? 

 Aegis Corporation. 
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Question#11: Are you looking to engage and make a broker/agent selection thru this RFP process or 
looking for insurance proposals from carriers via a broker/agent? 

 Marinette County is requesting proposals from insurance agents.  We forwarded the 
RFP to brokers that have contacted us in the past for them to forward to insurance 
agents if they choose to do so. 
 

Question#12: Please provide 5 years of loss runs for all lines outlined in the RFP. 

 Loss runs will be posted on the website on same date as this addendum. 
 
Question#13:   Please provide construction class of your buildings. 

 We do not have a current list of construction classes for our buildings. 
 

 
 

 


